

Mag. Marion Khüny



Born on: 18.05.1969
Nationality: Austrian
Resident in: Mödling, Austria
Independence: (+)

Expertise: Experienced manager with proven skills in portfolio management, investment banking, risk management and board governance. Strong focus on people development, ability to adapt to new professional challenges and different cultures. Broad knowledge across the banking industry (commercial banking, investment banking or risk and treasury management).

Professional career

since 05/2017	Erste Group Bank AG, Vienna (Supervisory Board Member)
since 09/2017	KA Finanz, Vienna (Supervisory Board Member)
since 04/2019	Senior Adviser, Oaknorth Analytical Intelligence (London)
06/2017 – 04/2019	Senior Adviser to a Family Office (Monaco)
03/2015 – 09/2016	Divisional Board Member, Commerzbank AG (Frankfurt)
11/2008 – 12/2014	Head of Division, Unicredit Bank AG/Unicredit Group, (Munich/ Milano)
11/2003 – 10/2008	Department Head “Credit Proprietary Trading” - Managing Director, Unicredit Group / Bank Austria AG (Vienna)
12/1997 – 10/2003	Senior Portfolio Manager - VP, Deutsche Asset Management (DWS) (Frankfurt)
01/1995 – 11/1997	Portfolio Manager EM Bonds/Non-performing loans, Creditanstalt AG, (Vienna)
6/1993 – 12/1994	Trainee Program Creditanstalt AG (Vienna)

Internships

03/1993	Creditanstalt AG (London/ UK)
Summer 1992	Austrian Trade Commission (Johannesburg/ South Africa)
Summer 1991	König AG (auto supplier) (Rankweil/ Austria)

Education

10/1988 – 03/1993	Diploma degree course (equivalent to Master’s Degree) in International Business Administration, Leopold-Franzens-University (Innsbruck/ Austria)
09/1990 – 07/1991	8 Phd, MBA and BA courses in Marketing and Economics, Marquette University (Milwaukee/USA)
	Chartered Financial Analyst (CFA), Deutsche Vereinigung Finanz Analysten – German Association of Financial Analysts (DVFA)